From: Maitland, Tara <ts290@Ieicester.ac.uk>

Sent: 27 April 2020 11:04

To: Maitland Tara - Research Governance Officer <tara.maitland@uhl-tr.nhs.uk>

Cc: Samani, Nilesh J. (Prof.) <njs@leicester.ac.uk>; Greengrass, Christopher
<cgleb@leicester.ac.uk>; Beeston, Emma <epb2 @leicester.ac.uk>; Sue Sehmi <sue.sehmi@uhl-
tr.nhs.uk>; Woods, Dawn <dw217@Ieicester.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: COVID AMENDMENT - GENVASC

Hi All

Please could a copy of this email along with the amendment documents find their way to
the paper and electronic GENVASC site files please.

Kind regards
Tara

From: Taylor, Cat (Dr.) [mailto:cat.taylor@leicester.ac.uk]

Sent: 24 April 2020 14:50

To: Maitland Tara - Research Governance Officer; Samani, Nilesh J. (Prof.)
Cc: RGOSponsor

Subject: FW: COVID AMENDMENT - GENVASC

Hi both,

Just confirmation below that indemnity still applies for the COVID element of the study as per the
normal conditions of the insurance provided by the University.

BW
Cat

Visit our dedicated COVID-19 webpages for further information and guidance on how to manage your
research.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RESEARCH GOVERNANCE OFFICE IS NOW WORKING FROM HOME
If you have any difficulties getting in touch, please email rgosponsor@Ile.ac.uk

Dr Cat Taylor

Research Governance Manager

m: 07411 645563

e: cat.taylor@le.ac.uk & rgosponsor@Ie.ac.uk

UNIVERSITY OF
@ LEICESTER

Follow us on Twitter or visit our Facebook page.

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept my apologies; please do not
disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email or its attachments nor take any action in reliance on its contents: to
do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform me that this message has gone astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.


mailto:ts290@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:tara.maitland@uhl-tr.nhs.uk
mailto:njs@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:cg166@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:epb2@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:sue.sehmi@uhl-tr.nhs.uk
mailto:sue.sehmi@uhl-tr.nhs.uk
mailto:dw217@leicester.ac.uk
mailto:cat.taylor@leicester.ac.uk
https://www2.le.ac.uk/institution/ethics/information-for-uhl-and-uol-reseachers-2013-covid-19
mailto:rgosponsor@le.ac.uk
mailto:cat.taylor@le.ac.uk
mailto:rgosponsor@le.ac.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Funiofleicester&data=04%7C01%7Css1159%40leicester.ac.uk%7C41b01f6384b64fd8f51308d897612960%7Caebecd6a31d44b0195ce8274afe853d9%7C0%7C0%7C637425790858205332%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0hBpbrfOxYeonEii8U3y01rsJlJtVBZszWY3z4WsXKo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Funiofleicester&data=04%7C01%7Css1159%40leicester.ac.uk%7C41b01f6384b64fd8f51308d897612960%7Caebecd6a31d44b0195ce8274afe853d9%7C0%7C0%7C637425790858215322%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WWKGwbJ9ROb6y7pEgr7UvN3TmTtrwMgQXLcih4idlwE%3D&reserved=0

From: INSURANCE <insurance@leicester.ac.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2020 13:18

To: Taylor, Cat (Dr.) <cat.taylor@I|eicester.ac.uk>; Banbury, Sue <sdbl6@Ieicester.ac.uk>
Cc: RGOSponsor <rgosponsor@leicester.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: COVID AMENDMENT - GENVASC

HI Cat,

| can confirm that Insurers are comfortable with this amendment, subject to normal policy terms and
conditions.

Kind Regards — Sue

Sue Banbury Dip ClI
Insurance & Risk Manager

Estates & Campus Services
University of Leicester
Astley Clarke Building, University Road, Leicester, LE1 7RH

t: +44 (0)116 229 7631
m: 0796 156 4749

e: sdbl6@le.ac.uk

w: www.le.ac.uk

UNIVERSITY OI
LEICESTER

From: Taylor, Cat (Dr.) <cat.taylor@Ieicester.ac.uk>

Sent: 23 April 2020 14:49

To: Banbury, Sue <sdbl6@Ieicester.ac.uk>; INSURANCE <insurance@Ieicester.ac.uk>
Cc: RGOSponsor <rgosponsor@|eicester.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: COVID AMENDMENT - GENVASC

Importance: High

Hi Sue,

COVID-19 element being added to the GENVASC study for you to review.
Sponsor ref: 0330.

BW

Cat

Visit our dedicated COVID-19 webpages for further information and guidance on how to manage your
research.
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PLEASE NOTE THAT THE RESEARCH GOVERNANCE OFFICE IS NOW WORKING FROM HOME
If you have any difficulties getting in touch, please email rgosponsor@Ile.ac.uk

Dr Cat Taylor

Research Governance Manager

m: 07411 645563

e: cat.taylor@le.ac.uk & rgosponsor@le.ac.uk

UNIVERSITY OF
LEICESTER

Follow us on Twitter or visit our Facebook page.

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept my apologies; please do not
disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email or its attachments nor take any action in reliance on its contents: to
do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform me that this message has gone astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Maitland, Tara <ts290@Ieicester.ac.uk>

Sent: 20 April 2020 13:44

To: RGOSponsor <rgosponsor@leicester.ac.uk>; Taylor, Cat (Dr.) <cat.taylor@Ieicester.ac.uk>
Cc: Samani, Nilesh J. (Prof.) <njs@leicester.ac.uk>; Greengrass, Christopher
<cgleb@leicester.ac.uk>; Beeston, Emma <epb2@leicester.ac.uk>; Marshall Andrea - Research
Manager- Cardiovascular Theme <andrea.marshall@uhl-tr.nhs.uk>; McCann, Gerry (Prof.)
<gpml2@Ileicester.ac.uk>

Subject: COVID AMENDMENT - GENVASC

Importance: High

Short title: GENVASC
IRAS Reference 107325
EDGE: 13350

Dear Cat

Further to our recent discussion please find attached documents relating to the GENVASC
study.

This amendment seeks to enhance current data collection to incorporate participant data
relating to COVID 19.

There will be no amendment to the data collection process, the scientific critique or to the
level of participant risk. Other than the collection of COVID related data alongside the
currently collected data there is no other change to the study. Please note that this
amendment will have no impact on staff capacity or local resources. This amendment will
not be submitted to the NIHR portal.

Kind regards
Tara
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Mrs Tara Maitland

Research Governance Officer

NIHR Leicester Biomedical Research Centre — Cardiovascular Theme
Department of Cardiovascular Sciences

Clinical Sciences Wing

Glenfield Hospital

Groby Road

Leicester

LE3 9QP

T: (0116) 204 4737

E: ts290@le.ac.uk / tara.maitland@uhl-tr.nhs.uk
Working hours Mon/Thurs/Fri 8-2 Tues/Wed 8-4

Elite without being elitist
Follow us on Twitter or visit our Facebook page

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and / or privileged information and is intended for the exclusive use of
the addressee(s) printed above. If you are not the addressee(s), any unauthorised review, disclosure, reproduction, other dissemination
or use of this e-mail, or taking of any action in reliance upon the information contained herein, is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please return to the sender. No guarantee can be given that the contents of this email are virus free - The
University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient(s) to test for viruses before
opening any attachments. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
Copyright in this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the University Hospitals of Leicester NHS Trust.
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